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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
- FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

e i el T oD B -~
e e

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA s
4

ves. 4

4

EARRY GOLD :

Philadelphia, Pa., June 12, 1950

Before HONORABLE JAMES P. McGRANERY, Judge.

FRESENT: GERALD A, OLEESON, ESQ.,
United States Attorney.

JOHN D. M. HAMILTON, ESQ.,

and AUQUSTUS S. BALLARD, ESQ.,

representing Harry Gold.

" M



-

e THE COURT: Mr. Eamilton.,
MR. HAMILTON: Your HOROre -~ o .
- THE COURT: Will you come to the varof

-

,,t-h.. : -~

‘the Court, Mr. Hamilton,
Do you have the copy of the indictment, Nr.

Gleeson?t

4

-

MR. QLEESON: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Has & ocopy been furnished to
Mr. Hamilton or to Mr. Gold? )

" . MR. GLERSON: Thﬁt I do not imow, sir. I ean, -
of course, furnish it to themf- however, I-;ill have to run off
mimeographed coples, _ . |
‘ I recelived a copy this morning, only one;
therefore, I am not in 2 position to give Mr. Hamilton a eopy, -

although immediately &fter this hearing I gan have a copy made

i

‘up in my own office. : _ ‘ ":1{:;;“:?' S
THE COURT: Could you inform him now of its

PN

contents?
MR. GLRESON: I could let Mr. Hamilton have

the certified copy.

MR, HAMILTON: Apparently, there are four pasea,'

1f Ybur Honor please. I do not know that it is necessary to try
to maka & real study at this time. I would not ask Your Honor's

indulgence for that purpose. Although I have not seen the indicte

pent until this moment.

Qx‘@



A AT it b ke i i T Y e i
-y

L -

Rt Ol I P
I

)

o - DL A aalmae i =T 2 Ol " St
i L 2 A e i S bl it . St A
' .
N + . + oy . R
. 13 N .

" o N " - e e s N

C | O

In any event, I 4o not know how the District
Attorney intends to proceed, except as I have talked with him,

but I wean officlally in this Court I do not knou. If 1t is a

PN Y SN
e

maetter of the question or the preliminary hearing, we are ready .

and willing to waive examination.
THE COURT: Could we await that, Mr. Hamilton?
Bring the defendant to the bar of the Court.

(The defendant was brought to the bar of the
Court.) _ |

. THE COURT: Mr. Gold, you have been advised of |

the charge made by the Government of the United States against
you#

HB. GOLD: Yes, sir, I have,

THE COURT: A The record will show that Mr. John
D. M. Hamilton, Rsq., is appearing as counsel for Mr. Gold.

As you know, the Court has appointed Mr.
Hamilton to represent you. Are you satisfied with Mr. Bgmilton |

-

as your counsel?
MR. GOLD: Yes, I an.

THE COURT: And you are aware that under our

COnatitution you need not make any atatement but if you do make -

a statement, that ‘that statement may be used against you?
MR. GOLD:' Yes, I am aware of that.

THE COURT: You will not be required to plead

here.

i

&
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¥r. Gleeson now has the ecertified copy of'fne
formal indictment, and it is intended to be a removal p%oceeding

] e
.‘-,_.;_B'-..-s‘ -

== 18 that the purpoae,vﬁf. Gleeson?

MR. GLEESCN: That is the purpose, sir.

THE COURT: You will prove the indictment,

MR. GLEESON: I shall indeed.

May it please the Court, I wish td offer in
evidence the certified cbpy of a bill of indictment found 4n
the United States District Court for the Bastern District of
.New York, against one Harry Gold, John Doe, alias "John™ and
Bichard Roe, alias "sam®, said indictment naming three defendante.
It is certified to by Percy G. B. Gilkes, Clerk of the United

States District Court for the Eastern District of New York, and
it is signed by the deputy clerk. |

I first offer this in evidence, Mr. Hamilton.

MR. HAMILTON: To which there 1s no objgétion,
1f Your Honor please. S

THE COURT: Do you have a pefaon here now uﬁo’
appeared before the Grand Jury in the Eastern Diatrief of New

York?

MR. GLEESON: Yes, sir, I do. ST

Mr. Miller, will you take the stand, please.
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T. SCOTT MILLER, JR., haviné been duly sworn,
was_examined and testified as follows: ‘ . '
<=~ DIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. GLEESON: May 1t please the Court, before
addreseing any questions to this witness, I believe I am correct

in saying, Mr. Hamilton, that no mileage questions as to the

distance of the place of prosecution and the place of arrest

_ are being raised in this case, and that it 1s stipulated by

counsel that this is a removal hearing under the appropriate
federal rules of eriminal procedure, which are set forth under
.#O(b), Subsections 1, 2, 3 and §; is that a correct statement,
¥r, Hamilton; '

MR. HAMILTON: That 1s quite correct, Your
Honor.
BY MR. GLEESON: '
Mr. Millef, what ia your position?
I am a special agent of the Federal Bureau of ‘Investigation.
How long have you been employed in that capacity?
Since October of 1940,

o > 0 oo

I show you a certified copy of an indictment found in the
United sStates District Court for the Eastern District of New York
against one Harry G0ld, one John Doe, alias “John®™, and one
Richard Roe, alias "Sam™. I ask you to examine thét. Ir yéu

have already examined it, would you advise us?®

Lans -,

%
é‘
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?. S. Mller, Jr, - Direct "6
A Yes, I have seen this._

Q _ Did you testify %etore the Grané Jury in fhe Onited Statés

L

District Court for the Eastern District of New York that found
this indictment against the defendant named Barry Gold and the
Aother defendants?

A Tad.

[ | When d4id you so testify?

A On June 9, 1950.

Q In your testimony before the Grand Jury -- do not tell

us what you sald, because the only purpose of calling you is
for identification; in your testimony before the Grand Jury on
that occasion, the Grand Jury that found this indictment against
Harry Gold and the other two named defendapﬁs, did you testify
concerning the Harry Gold named in that indictment? |

A I diad.

Q Is that Harry Gold named in that indictment in this

court room?

A He is.
Qe Would you point him out to His Honor?
| He 48 the man sitting between Mr., Hamilton and Mr. Ballard

at the defendant's counsel tadle,

Q And you know him to be the same man against whom you
testified before the Grand Jury in New York that found this
indictment?

A I do. e \ e
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: ¢, §. Mller, Jr. - Direct 7

! ) _ MR, GLERSON: Cross-examine.

&

ms .‘!‘1

- MR. HAMILTON: If Your Honor please, there
- — '15“"""”- - .
S 1s no question of identity, and there 1s, therefore, no cross- -

A examination,

MR. GLEESON: You may retire from the stand.

MR, GLEESON: Would Your Honor 'give me your.
- 1ndﬁlgence for one moment,
| - I have already offered in evidence, sir, a
certified copy of tl';e indictment.,

Mr. Hamilton, I am going to offer some other
papers, if you wish to look at them before I offer them.

‘MR. HAMILTON: Have them identified,

MR. GLEESON: Mark this for identification as
Government's Exhibit 1, and then I will ask you to mark the
other papers that I am going to offer with consecuti‘qe t}:t’n;nbere »
2, 3 and ¥, as the case may be.

(The indictment was marked Government's Exhibit
1.)
: - MR. OLEESON: I offer in evidence, sir, the
origiﬁal bench warrant issued on the 1nd1ctmenf that has already
been introduced in evidence against one Harry Gold. I ask, sir,
that I mey have put into the record & copy of that bench warrant, |

without objJection of ecounsel, so that that may de part of the
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MR. HAMILTON: There is no objection.
MR, OLEESON: I wish to turn the original
bench warrant over to the United States Marshal.
MR. HAMILTON: There is no obJectionneither
to the exhibit as such nor as éo the substitution of the copy:
(Copy of bench warrant was marked Government's
Bxhidbit 2.)

- MR. GLEESON: I wish the stenographer to note
tﬁat I have tu;ned tpe orisipal bench warrant over to the
United States Marshal. |

I think it alsc expedient, sir, that I offer
in evidence the original warrant on which the original arrest was
made, and I ask that after it has been copled into the record it

be returned to me, go that I can return 1t to Mr. Miller, and he

mey return it to the United States Commissioner in New York that

issued it. ) 'f'
THE COURT: - Very well. -
MR. HAMILTON: There 1s no objection either to

the exhibit or to the disposal of it suggested by the District

> . -

Attorney.

(Original warrant was marked Qovernment's

W

Exhibit 3.)

)

HR GLEESON- 'I also think I ahould perfect

the record by orfering a copy of the complaint on which the

Latas o

=
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I take 1t Hr. 8tenographer, you are marking
" these with congecutive numbers u Govemment's Exhibitn?
"MR. EMEL'I'OH. I have seen it and there is no

ob jJection,

(Copy of complaint was marked Government'’s
Exhibit &.)

MR. GLEESON: Having presented the exhibits
and the evidence of identity, sir, the Government rests.

MR. HAMILTON: - The defendant has no matters
to dring before the COurt. - _ _

In connection with the proceedings which have
Just been held, I do ask the maulgence of the Court to address
myself to the Court on another matter, when the Government has
completely finighed this matter.

MR. QLEESON: Your Honor, 1f_ the defense has
nothing to present to the Court in the nature of evidence, then
1 .move that a warrant of remo{ral be issued for this lna.n, for his
removal to answer the charges laid 1n the indictment .‘l.n‘ the
Uﬁited States District Court for the Eastern District of New
York.

« HAMILTON: At this point, if I may ask the
COurt's indulgence, I should lilne to address a few remarks to

Your Honor. '

-~

THE COURT: You certainly may, Mr. Hamilton.

i g r ~r

.. 1'.'.'!(‘
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MR. HAMILTON: If Your Honor please, in
oonnection with the showinhg which the District Attorney has

Just wade in behalf of the Government, I admitted without A

ObjJection a bench warrant issuing from the Eastern District
of New York, _

By fhe last remarks which Mr. Gleeson has
made 1t ip apparént that there is & further Qtep to de taken

in this case before there can be actual physical removal of

the defendant.

We are proceeding, as Mr. Gleeson has saiqd,
“under Rule 40, Section b, and the subparagraphs thereof, and a
part of one of the subparagraphs is b3, which provides, if it
appearﬁ from the Commissioner's report or from the evidence
adduced before thé Judge that sufficient ground has been ﬁhoun
for ordering the removal of the defendént, the Judge shall iesue

8 warrant of removal to the district where the proaecutioh is

pending.

»

I ehould 1like to say to Your Honor that a
search of the rules and the statutes does not reflect that this
has to be an instantaneous proceeding.

With the background of my appearance in this
case, as Your Honor knows from the proceedings shich have been
held this morning in this court room, I have not as yet been
.furnished with a copy of the indictment.
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i _ ir thq,indictment rollous, as I presume 1t i%g
. does; the original cumplaint upon uhich the defendant was . 'jgi
. P O ;

arrested, it charges a most reprehenaible erime, and exacts

severe penslties,

Under those circumgtances 1t seems to me

that I aw not infringing upon an orderly procedure nor am I
asking for more than m1sht be expected, in the diseretion of
Your Honor, that we might have some time before Your Honor's
warrant issues. It will not be convenient, not 1n the sense
that I am not willing to go, but actually conveﬁient for me to
continue the examination which has been going on between Mr,

’ Gold, Mr. Béllarﬂ, my associate, and myself. "Ae Your Honor.
well knows, there are no funds available for expenses in this

case. I think it 18 not asking too much if the opportunity of

further examination ghould be permitted within the Jurisdietion
of this Court.

\ &

" I should like also to say to Your Honor that
I am not talking entirely with regard to the racta uhich go to
make up the charse. Your Honor can envision the future proceedinss
which involve the character, the reputation, and the background of
this defendant. Irrespective of where the charges are laid, fhe
character and the background of fhis defendant, Af 1t becomes a
matler of importance, and I am sure 1t will, ean only be developed
here in the city 1h whish he 1ived, and for that reason, too, I ask

’ Y rF - - L i
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Your Honor. :
|-,,_,5_,..<- - - - . _ ;

- " ' Finally, !bur Konor havins been in a peculiar i
poaition in eonnection-ui%h the aGOption of the Criminal Rules
of the United States, having had the honor of being en assistant
United States Attorney General, and having had the experience of
the bench itself, epprecilates the fact that under Rule 20, Af it
should become advisavle, and I do not prejudge my client in maliing

that statement, irrespective of what has been sakl -- if 1t should

' become advisable that a plea of guilty i1s to be entered, under

Rule 20 the plea may be entered and sentence may be made either
in the court where the defendant 1s held or in the court where
thé indictment 1s 1laid. That, of course, is dependent upon the
consent of the United States District Courts of the two distriatg
1nvolvé&. I do not know, not having even seen the indictment,
that that is the course fhat will be ;olloued; there are
indications that it may be, but in any event, as I understand the
purpose of Rule 20, 1t was that no man ehould be required to

suffer the indignities of being carted back and forth, at least,

that 1s one of the basic reasons, and if the defendant here were
to be taken at this time to Brooklyn, the very essence of that

Tule would be violated and harm would be done, and there is, gs I

have tried to indicate, the practical objection of an inability

to continue the examination in the fpixnesa_to which this defendant

48 entitled; therefore, I am asking Your Honor that wé do have the

- _____mdul!enﬂa of _thﬂ ,ﬂmﬁﬂtf_ﬂ n _’.hn | AR L T ¥ i L ..-,_.,._.7_,_....__.,.,_&.,._‘-‘ _‘..__,.;....._,_,__..:._ .-

gt 4



g

PR N

L 3

astrict.  wngome. L =
-z THE cggnr: Mr. Hamilton, the Court is quite -

e, =
e L

aware that you have a sﬁmedﬁthé burden of the defense here at

my request, and at no small personal sacrifice to yourself,

One of the things that prompted me to appoint you was beéauae

of your well known patriotism. It was not queationed. And

your position at the dvar is such that no one would question

your word or your motives, and in this particular case, although
there 1e tremendous public interest, the request that you make
is made with a view to siving the defendant the 1ntelligent‘
representation that you are'capable of giving him. Of course,

it is 8 reasonable request, and, unless the Government strenuously
opposes 1t, I shall certainly comply.

I am gware of the need for the opportunity of
exanining the indictwent, and, principaliy;tﬁe opportunity of
your further conferencesuuitp the defendant hi;éelf. ; am aware
of the time that you have already given to it and fheftime that
you will be required to give to it in the'futufe, ﬁnd_it ﬁoﬁld
greatly handicap you if you were requifed to shuttle back and
forth from Brooklyn o Fhiladelphia. It would hamper largely
any intelligent representation which you might make for the
defendant. I think that 15 a statement that comes from a studied

observation on my part, and I uill'comply iith your.bequesf.

MR. BEAMILTON; I thank you, Your Honor.

Late 4
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: THE COURT: You have no objection, do you, Mr.

» S a4 - ‘=
? Gleeson?t DA £ ' N § 1@%
MR, GLEESON: .Well, of course, the question as 3
"i ~ to the time when Your Honor will sign the warrant of removal,

if such is signed, 1s a question directed to the exercise of &
Judicial function. Having established the requisite evidence,
oy purpose is to ﬁave the Court for a warrant orAremoval, which
I have already done. B
.- Since the time when you shall gign, and if
;1 : | you shall gsign it, 1s a guestion directed to your inherent
Judicial power, I 4o not think I have any right to comment on
that at all. |
| I do think that I should say this with respect
to the other sdgg?stion by Mr. Hamilton, and ihen I say 'susgestipn'
I mean the other subject of discussion, which 1s the question of
the invocation of Rule 20, with reapeét t6 the disposition of
the case in this district in the event of a gullty plgé; of
course, as both Mr. Hamilton and Your Honor well recognize, that
is & matter that must have the consent of the United States
Attorney in the Bastern District of New York, Mr. Keogh, and is
a matter that must have my conseﬁt. of course, I could not af
this moment speak for Mr. Keogh at all, and I think it would be
premeture to state my own position. .I' do not think Ishould afate
. . my positlon until the defendant and counsel have determined Just

what their course of act%gg_aﬁall be. It 1s to date in the

T W N b . N
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contemplative atag§;=1“§ndérdtahd.‘7 -

. HAMILTON: Surely. I did not intend at

J.‘f“

811 to press the Diatrict Attorney to take a position on that.

MR, GLEESON: So I reel on that matter X ‘
should reserve the statement of my position until the defense
has definitely ABcertained itz omn position.

- THE COURT: Under the circumstances, I will

hold the defendant Harry Gold urder the bail heretofore fixed

in the amount of $100,000, pending disposition by the Court on

7
the aubJect befOre the Court at this time, namely, removal

proceedinsa.

I.thiqk_that w11l cover the situation.

MR. HAMILTON: That is all, Your anor._

Mi. GLEESON: While I hesitate to even méke
this suggestion, because I know defense counsel has g va}y great
burden -~ the charge i1s most grave and he has a great deal of

preparatory work to do, regardless of what hig client ultimately

does, whether it is a guilty plea or a not gullty plea, or
whatever it may be, but I do think the Court gshould indicate
some time 1imit on this question of removal., I think that is
& fair request for the Government to make.

THE COURT: That would be putting a brake on_

Mr. Hamilton, in whom J have full confidence.
do.

That T would not

Eﬁhmﬂﬂ‘g
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MR, HAMILTON: May I say, Your Honor, that I
will not delay mdul‘i 'H'préé'sihs forward with this examination. %

."_.

THE COURT: I am sure of that. F
MR. GLEESON: Very good,
THE COURT: That is all.
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UNITER STA DIS'I'RJ.CT COURT
EfSTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

-----.---—-----—x

UNITED STATES wﬂa@nm " Cr. No. 42458 _

- - -egatnst- ... . ;_‘ .- {(50,U.5.c. (1946 Eq.)
B A . Sec. 34%)

RPRKY QOLD; _-

JOEN DCE, auaa 'JOEN"
nzcmuu) nas alias "sw"

Defendants.

| THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

1. Beginning on or ahout December 1943 and
ccmtinuing thereafter for a conalderable period, the exact
period being to the Grana Jury unknown, but in no event sub-
Sequent to November 30, 1947, in the Eastern District of New
York, within the jurtsdiction of this Court, in the Borough
of Manhattan, New York City, in Sante Fe, New Mexico, in
Boston énd Cambridge, Héssachuuetta, and divers other plaoea.
to the Grand Jury unknown, HARRY GOLD, JOHN DCE, altas "JoHN"
and RICHARD RCE, alias "SAK", the defendents herein, _t.he true
&nd correct names of the l\atter two defendants being to the
Grand Jury unknown, a1a, the United States then and there .
being at war, conspire, combine, confejerate and agree to-’
gether and with EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS and divers other peraona
to the Grand Jury unknown, to violate Subsection (a) of .
Section 32, Pitle 50, United States Code, tn that they aia

¢amspire, combine, confederate and agree, with intent and

Feason to belleve that 1t Would be used to the advantage

x

Lalhs hanst )
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(« Government!s Exhibit Mo h ' 18

of 8 foreign nation, to-wit, the Union of Soviet Soclalist

Repudblics, to comnuntcate, dellver and transmit, and attempt

.‘-

<0 communicate, deltver and transmit, and atd and tnauoe .

others to communtcate, deltver and transmit to a foretsn

%‘zﬁfﬁ’

government, to-wit, the Uhtom of Soviet Soclallst Bepubllca

and repreaentatlvea and egents thereof, directly and indirectly,
documents, writings, sketches, notes and lnrormatton relating
to the national defense of the United States, to-wit-dbcuments,
writings, sketches, notes and information relating to atouic
energy and nuclear ttaston. '

2. Pursuant to the said conspiracy andiio
effect the objects thereof, at the times and plsces herein
bglou indicated, the defendant and co-oonaplratprs did commit,
among others, the following overt acts .

a. In or about the month of January, 1944, in the.Boroush
of Manhattan, New York City, the defeqdant HARRY GOLD met
end conferred with the defendant RICHARD RCE, sltes "SaM".
b. In or about the uanth of Pebruary or Haroh, 19#4 the
exact date being to the Grand Jury unknown, tn the Borough
of Manhattan, Xew York City, the defendant HARRY GOLD net
and conferred with ERIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS,

¢. In or about the month of March or April, 1944, fhe
exact date being to the Orand Jury unknown, in the Borough
of Manhattan, New York City, the defendant HARRY GOLD met
and conferred with EMIL JULIUS mus FUCHS.
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4. In or sbout the month of June or July, 1944, the
oxact date belng t-o' the Orand Jury unlmown. in the
Borough of m?:ttax’: New Yor« 01ty, +he defeniant

HARRY Q0LD met anif conferred with EiJL JULIUS PUCHS.

| ool

3. In or sbout the month of July, 1944, the exact date
beinz to the Grend Jurv unknown, in the Boroush of Queens,
within the jurisdiction of this Court, the defendant

HARLY GOLD met and conferred with EIL JULIUC KLAUS FICHS
and at that tire recelved from éaid -Fuchs certain documents,
writings, sketches, notes amd information. |

£. In or about the month of Julv, 1944, the exact date
beinz to the Grand Jury unknown, in the Borough of Queens,
within the Jur.'_msdiction of this Court, the defendant,
HARRY 30LD transmitted to the defendant JOHN DCE, alles
*JOHN® certain documents, writings, gketches, notes and
informatlion.

g. iInor shout the month of December., 1544 or Jamary,
1945, the exect date beinz to the Grand Jury unlmown. in
Cambridze, Massachnsetts, the dafendant HARRY GOLD met and
conferred with EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, and at t.tnt tine
received from said FUCHS eartain docunments, writings,
slcetches; notes arh snformntion.

h. In or about the month of June, 1945, in Santa Fe,

New Mexico, the defendant HARRY GOLD met and conferred
with EifIL JULIUS £LAUS PUCHS, and at 'that time received

fror said FUCHS certain documents, writings, sketches,

badriad - ey - - -
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notes and information.
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i. In or ebout the month of ;Iune, 1945, in the

LT

Borouah»of Brooklyn, within the Jurisdiction of this

-y

Court thg dfrgndant HARRY GOLD transmitted to the

defenda.nt o OHN D(E alias "JOHN" certaln documents,

N ;‘ AR

writings, sketches, motes and informstion.
J. In or sbout t.he month of September, 1945, in
Santa Fe, New ifexico, the defendant HARRY GOLD met
and conferred with BdIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, end et
that time received from said FUCHS certain documents,
X writings, sketches, notes &nd informetlon.
kK. In or sbout the month of Sepfamber. 1945, in the
Borough of Queens, within the jurisdiction of this
Court the defendant HAFRY GOLD transmitted to the
defendant JOHN DCE, alias *JOHN® certain documents,

writings, sketches, notes and informstion
In violstion of Section 34, Title 50, United Ststes Code
(1946 E4.).

y *

A TRUE BIiLL

Artiur L, Block
Foreman. ’

J, V e Keo
United States Agtorney.
Lo FRANK J. PARKIR,
' . ¥ Chief ASSiStB.nt Uo s.ﬁtt?’.. E.D. NOYO

JAMES M, HcINERNEY,
Asst. Atty. General

Dent. of Justice
Weshington, D. C.
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Uarrant for Arrest of Dgfendaat

- * nzsmc'r COURT OF THE UNITED STATES '
JEEErE " FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT GF NEW YORK
CRIMINAL DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v, No. Cr. #42458

" MW

HARRY GOIQ
Tol  ANY UNITED STATES MARSHAL or SPECIAL AGENT OF THE FEDERAL
BUREAU QF INVESTIGATION or ANY OTHER AUTHORIZED OFFICER .
¥You are hereby commanded to arrest HARRY GOLD and bring him
forthwith before the District Court of the United States for- the
Eastern District of New York 1n the eity of Brooklyn, New York to
answer to an indictment charging him with conspiracy to tranamit
information to a foreign power .
in violation of sec. 34, 5'1t1e 50 Usc, gub. sec. (a) Sec. 32,

l

Title 50, USC (%0 stat. 218 219) . T

Percy G. B. Gilkes /a/
Clerk. :

By Charles J. Playne, /s/
Deputy Clerk.

1 Insert deaiénation of officer to whom the warrant is issued, e.g.,

. ®"any United States Marshal or any other authorized officer®; or

. "United Statea Marshal tor pistrict of *; or

ot
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N i 'any D‘nited statea'-uarim'l"'- or ®"any spec.tal Agent of the Federal

#

3

Buresu of Inveatigation'- or ®any Un.i.ted States Harahal or any
Special Agent of the”Fed.eral Bureau of Investigation'- or ®any
agent of the Alcohol Tax Unit.®

COVER SHEET OF GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 2:
NO. Cr. #i2458"

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT .
: RETURN
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK ‘
® & & ¢ o ¢ ¢ % @ s 8 & 0 @ DISTRICT QF 8S.
- THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
o . Recelved the within warrent
VB«
' the " day of 19 and
HARRY GOLD -
® 0 6 % 6 06 00606 06 06 0 90 0 s executed same.

n WARRANT FOR ARREST (F ecececsscsanses
:. _ DEFENDANT

® & 9 & B & & @ & &8 & & & & & By s00s8essenDEREss

Issued Before Inch, Ch. J.
June 9) 1950

Bail fixed at $100,000 - o
by direction of the Court " o

Percy G. B. Gilkes /s/ .

R Clerk, : )

: By Charles J. Playne /s/ .

. Deputy Clerk. Al

U. S. Marshal EDLY B.¥. 1284

- e - b
————— o i Laali~ e T hd

03
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THE PRISIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AULRICA
TO ANY smmm JOF. THE FEDERAL BURLAU OF mvssmmnon =

(5

-l..-;..

WHLREAS, comp]aint on oath hath been mde to me, charging

that - HARRY GOLD

d1d on or about the 1lst dsy of January, 4n the year

one thousand nime hundred anﬁ forty-four, .and contimously
thereafter up to and including the dsate hereof in the Eastern
District of New York, in violation of Sections 34 amd 32,
Subsection (a) Title 50, United States Code, in that BARRY GOLD
and another person 4id conspire that the defendsnt HARRY GQLD
would obtaln and receive from one EUIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS
documents, writings, sketches, notes, and information relating
to the nationel defense and with intent and reason to believe
that it was %o be used to the injury of the United States and
to the edvantage of a foreign nation, to wit, the Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics, would communi cata, aeuver,
transmit, and atteapt to communicate deliver, snd transmit
the sald documents, writings, sketches, notes. and 1m‘ormation

relating to the nationsl defense to another person, & representa—

tive of A foreign government, to wit, the Union of Soviet -

Sociaiist Republics, and to divers other persons to the

. complainant unknown, who were persons not entitled to receive

the sald documents, writings, sketches, notes, and informstion,
as more fully set forth in the complsint this dsy filed in

L2
-y
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against the peace or t.he Uni‘bsd States and their dignity, amd
against the form of the statute of the United States in such
cese made and provided, |

NOW, THEREFURE, YOU ARE BERZBY CO:MMANDED, in the name of
the President of the United States of Americ.a, to apprehend
the sald BARRY GOID-and bring HIS body forthwith before me,
or some Judze of the United St.at;es, wherever in the Eastern
District of New York he mey be found that he may then amd ‘

there be dealt with sccording to law for the said offense.

Given under my bend and sesl, this £3rd day of iay in the

year of our lLord one thousand nine mndred and fifty.
APPROVED:

—s. ¥Yincent Keozh Hartin Epstein
U.5, Attorney ‘U, S, Commissioner

of the Eastern District of N.Y. of the Eastern Distriet
by : . of N. Y. ;

Frank J. Parker -

Chief Asst. U. S. Atty. R

‘; B
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 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT o8 -
EASTERN DISTRICT OF Red YORK
THE UNITED STATES OF AUERICA
azainst
HARRY GOLD
WARFANT TO APPREHEND
RIETURN
Recelved this WARRANT on the 8th day of June, 1950, at
Brooklyﬁ, New York, which warrant was issued end outstanding
on ley 23, 1950, and executed the seme by arresting the within-
nemed HARRY GOLD at Philsdelphias, Pa., On i:m £3rd day of May,
1950, and have his body now in court, as within I am commended.
| T, Scott Miller, Jr, :
Special Agt. Federal Bureau of

Investization per United States
Dept. of Justice 3
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTSRN DISTRICT OF n_m YORK
UNITiD STATES OF AI&.‘.RICA e SO ;_%

-againsts i i o s . R
HARRY GOLD and *JOHN" DOE, :

Defendants

----------------------- RS,

EASTLTN DISTRICT OF NLW YOFK, ss:

Before me, the unde_arsigned. 8 United States Commissioner in
end for the Eastern District of New York, on this £3rd day of Mey,
1950, personally eppeared JOHN . COLLINS, Speciel Agent, Federal
Bureau of Investization, who first being duly sworn, deposes and
says:

That from on or about Jenuery 1, 1944, and continmusl&
thereafter up to and including the drte hereof in the Lestern
District of New York, and within the jurisdiction of this court,
HAFRY GOLD, end *JOHN* D(E, the defendsnts herein, did in time of
war unlewfully, wilfully, knowlingly, and feloniously, -conspire, |
confederate, and agree amonz themselves and with dive;s other
persons to the complainant unknown to violate Subsection (a) of
Section 22 of Title 50, United States Code, in timt they a1a -

"eonspire, confederate, and agree that the defendant HARRY GOLD
would obtaln and receive from one EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS

documents, writings, sketches, notes, and information relating

to the mational defense and with intent and reason to believe

that it was %o be used to the injury of the United States and

Calils 4 8 - -+



B R R e i i sl

e ———— 44—--';

Rl B R -

Y

T e "

l ) G government's Exhibit Nq;:# 26

¥ r

i' ' ~to the advantage of & foreizn nation, to wit, the Union of Soviet

Soclalist Republics, would communicate, deliver, trensmit, and

i ettempt ‘5‘;;ﬁmun1cate deliver, &nd transmit the seid documentggggl
i ;...'...

writings, ske‘bchas, mtes and 1nrormtion relating to the mtig

\3-‘_‘;, B EE

L
e I

defense to the defendant *JOHN* DOE, a representative, officer,
agent, anﬁ euployee of & foreign government, to wit, the Union
of Soviet Socimlist Republics, and to dlvers other persons to the
. complainant unknown, who were »ersons not entitled to receive the
.-~ - seid documents, writings, sketches, notas, snd informntion '!i;
That in pursuence of snid unlewful conspiracy, confederation
and agreemsnt, end to effect the objects and vurposes thersof,
the the defeniants HARKY JOLD and *JOIN* D(E, during the month
of deptember, 1945, 414 meet and confer together in the vicinity
of Jackson Heights, L&hg Islahd, in the Eastern District of
Bew York.
Contrary to the fornm of the statuie in such case mrde and

provided and sgerinst the peace and dignity of the United Statesy
of Ameriea (S0 USC 34). _ g »

—-Jobn 4, Collins
Subseribed in my presence and sworn ¥
before me tﬁis 23rd day'or Hay, 1950
| Martin Epstein

- United States Commissioner for the
Eastern District of New York
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ﬁmgggi‘wﬂsm ‘3‘5 1 o i e | mraau Of |
-fgi‘ittshugh 13.~r..

LOCATION
Gas Syntbsis Section,
Bruaceton, Ponnsylvann-

TVPE oF mmrunrr

TIUPO'“RY Fon

:j 'nm otﬁcc is conmlcnng yau amon; oﬂ‘cﬂ l’or !.bc cmpjoymrnt ‘described. "‘I'lcase fill out the "Avmlabiltty Sta{:m:ut" =
bc ow, mdlcatmg whcthcr yon would sccept ﬂns pouunn if offtred, and return the entire shm to 1has office. | Appmnunun .z
oum e ln‘b_xu:t l%ty}:z Cn{ﬂ Serw-cg' lnx.n:m:nn dem‘bcd on the back of this Yetter. ¥ Whethcr you are avmlnble or nnt.

: j\lcaie relﬂ.v b ¢ o .__-ﬁ....... in ofder that one of those who are ava'lable maybe ulected as prompl'ly as poo-}
sd)le to fill the viconcy. o g g

and given I'urthu- mstru'-twns.
T " Diher ;nformuon. P S

-,._, %_".“ - 2 e --o--r‘“ REAE i :
iy Please notify this ‘office by return mil uhether you abe intanested ‘an %emm
%&hﬁ above-mntimed pos;ltion, and how soon after notice you ‘could report for: e

B R

ﬂnty. Plaase also advise Uhet.har ‘you have any relatives in Government servieo__i:;;,

Z 1 do'not wash to be cons:dcred for theg:os:tmn descr‘bed abovc.
"ﬂus form




1774, For lpydntmmtg-mpmm dyration (I yw alen)

' ‘he‘proviuclnln 1 and 3 8o not apply. 15>

: _‘Iuluect to pertain statutory exceptions, Do person accept-

Ing ‘appointment to a position in the classified civil service may

monm other Federal pay roll. ‘W:tb someexccpnm-.

‘B0’ person may hold lnySutc.mnty ormumcxpaloﬁu:

while employed in the classificd civil service. . This pxo!n‘bmﬂn

does not apply to offices in’ certain mumupaﬁuel adjacent 10 )
:&1 : Sk . o ."":1‘-:'"'

‘;—Forpenomamm\edfarupulodd’mmﬂun!yw.the i

* first ytnr 5f:ervnc: shall be & prob-umny period, :atul‘a:tm—y h o

" *Su-penmn of e!:(ib.rhty.—thn & pcrsnn is unable

.. » W Accept an appointment, he should request that his aame be re-

APPD!_NTMENTB ARE. SUBJBC‘!‘ ?'I‘O ‘I'HESE‘ . == | moved from the eligible register until he is again able 10 accept

2 '-ngg'nsoumnnaurs ety SR [ appointment. - At any time white this register is Wl in isse,

-bis pame may be replaced in its propir position upon request.:

B for appomtmwt.wgvshglblu are cautioned not to_resign from } Upon requesting restoration to the register, the eligible should

e any position now held until deﬁmtc initruc‘br.ms to report far | be sure to specily the exact title of the examination and the

: Wduty have .ctua'lly i:em reoewed mnﬂy only ‘ﬁu an exam-, _exact rating recayed. - - If the c,gnduums under, whach be will

accept eppmntmcnt have changed, he sho;ﬂd rtpor‘l these new

“eomditions. = A ptrson’s neme may also be removcd from the -

eligible register if he fails 1o reply to official :orrcspondt:nm or .

-, qmry snlo quahﬁcatmns. smtnbuhty, lnd fitness for the position indicates that ‘“ would be uzwilling to accept a p“'m’n‘ q,,_, 2
and to 2 venﬁcauon of the nalemenu madein the spplication. #Procedure in _case “of _ponu-lcct.ron.—When a ‘person .
- 3 W‘hcncvcr t.hcre nre lllrcady two or more membm of = rephc: to an oﬁ’n..l mquxry and states that he is available
“'v '}l’amxl_v i the c'lass:ﬁcd m Ho mhet membet of that family for the posmon if offcred, he'd is considered with others who are
“ chgnble l’or appmntmcm m t.hat service m bei is ent:ud also available. . The lppomtmg officer. _may select any onc of
_the mvailable eligibles furnisked him to fill the vacancy.” ‘Ordi-"
mﬁly the person sclected will be the _only one notified. - The
= game roof with the head of the fam"ly and form his figeside. | Fames of those ol ‘aibles_not sclected will be restored to the
'W‘hq; rnembm J’f thc‘l'amir ‘become beads o of new'"eltab!iah- dnp’bic reglster. jm:‘nded they are still aveilnb.e Ter appoint.
" ments, tl:cy ccasctnbe part ‘of the father™s Tamily (26 Op. Atty. “meat, “VThe fact that they were' not’ ‘dt“cd ol nct afect
Gen, 303 of July 12, 1907). ENigibles are warned not to accept { -4P65r Sligibility for other positicns. T wamTn el
hu

.Lappcn tment contiary. 1ot 1 } provision of the law. ;. The word Co:t o! transyorlahon.—?‘he pcrm selccled for hposmon' :

".r

“l‘amhy i mlcrprctcd ‘ tathe: mtnc’ted mu. however,” “faust pay sl tronsportation costs conncctcd with reporting for - ;
N . daty. - If he should subscquently Tail to meet the “require-
_J.o the appomung "officer uho ‘will 4 1“ments to \\hlch nppontmcpt 1Y subject. or ﬂ‘ }ns cmploymeut is

-ﬂ,stnttncm is BPPh“b‘B.*_ri'ﬁfm' ' .fa g batic ‘;g 1crmmntca l'ot any reasnn, he mnst pay for hu return alko.
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‘the Gas Synthosu Sectm:,“’xnapectxun and Cortol Unit,’ on..

-an assigmd shift as reguired and under gensral supervision with con—
# siderable oppartunity for unrevielrad act.ion i.n tachnionl natt.ers, to -
“ngﬁerfm the tollaling duti.au :

-y

< L, “’Begﬂaﬂ: to assist in and, \hﬂn required to assure conplete
,&;_, F A yesponsitdlity far supervision from general instructions of the execu= -
wetion of a program of 8xperimental analysis and research devoted to con-
5 “RELro] 4n the ‘reduction to practice of ‘processes for and related to the -
synthesis of hqu.id Loels, Such analytical procadu-es my conpri.se, :
for, emple
e |

unsaturation,” rough and precise fractional dist.illat.lons ’ *ultimt.o
ﬁa.‘anal.ysas and similar dat.eminati.ons. .

P

el “mﬁ’ B e
é,. R )
£

10, condnct .‘,gnder general supamsim,«exp]_mtq;-y e
riments .related to (1) nt.h ‘the aid of research assistants as re-
4 :f‘"_:;,» e e

o assist in designing a.n.d]or aupemsing t!n ,dosign of equip—

_,g—@m D et

, , A IR
.To supervi.se and assi.st .'m the am].ysis of & vmaty .of cm—
stxble gaseous sixtures by methods of. abem-ption-canbastion,*la :
mperature . -dow-pressure fractionation 1ther;na1 conmcuvit.y, -and by

,ot.hex- :nathods,m wi'equired. A

o ‘dmlup ‘mthods and procedm-es ot am]ysis "nf arganic ani Rt

‘Mﬁ:lnorganic mt.arials a5 required. - 7 Ry %_ '&“‘**‘5‘205
K S .p-n@" ! 2 Flisaguiat i T
upervise the” asse_mb]ing of experimental dat.a and o praparc o

Wresearch raports {or‘hvimr by_'proi‘essmnal employaes of h.@her grade. ‘ 1:5%_

.-‘ ""si’“’i PP # LT P -

*%%?;? ’?@30 assune"reaponsibility for'; promot.ing and toll

olling sa.fa_
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DATE ca——

Pebruary 18, 1949 _ -

Gold . . i
6823 Kindred Street o thnilt, (a'ganic and 1
myucu)

Philsdelphia 24, Pa.
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4. Bavelope, brown panila Marked Re—org 51‘29/46 fron Bn.r:y Gold's m
2. Envelope, brown manila, Marked Re-org 5/29/¢6 e -+ = -wu ;;.---7-. _‘
5. Manila folder Marked Photocopies Pyredoxin.,. ® & . '-~i_-‘-;4 T
4. ¥anila folder Marked PhotocopiesPantotheuic md s m  cw LT
5. Manila folder Marked Nicotinic Acid cmm . m T T
;. . +6.,17 manila folders of mlscel, papers, written and typed, and blnc;ml.nts .

, removed frop wooden box in cellar €823 .Kindred Street, Phila, - s s

7. % manila envelopes niscl, papers removed frow same wooden hox. .l
A »B. B7 loose pages of written material from the above woodan dox, =+ HyiEe" s T
-~ 9. 1 twelve page typed article entitled * vitamin Assay ~ Iab, Rept, ” - =

: -with newspaper clipping attached. Removed from woodenm boxX. . . - «r: . - 3

30, 11 manila folders miscl. papers from botiom chalf of wooden’ S At

cabinet in basement 6825 Kindred Strett. T — )

.'L'I.. 87 loose pagesof noted and loose pnpers fmmd o bottm ahe...t RS

-of wooden oahinet in basemmet. <o “!" *‘“x; L

12, 21 manila folders cantainingniacl. pl.pers tatmdm fmrt.hshelt are
"+ of wooden oabinet in basement.

T*15, 140 misc. sheets of paper handwritten from fourth m:u .,q&“” 2

wooden cabinet in basepent. . S

14. One envelope addressed to Harry Gold postmark Jwne 2, 1948 at T Y

Philadelphia from Morrell E, Dougherty 5517 Litchfield 5t, . Lot rE: :
Philadelphia, 45, Pa. containing one sheet ¢f papsr signed #poce . e

38. Budmget Compacsition Book containing cbhemical forzulae, - L e

16, ‘Photostat of U.S, Pnpent office document #2,050,801 - ”'"-“-"""'-' e

A7, - = ew " - » #2,859,218 - L loooane

.38, Federal Standard Btock Catalogue L-p-406a Jamiary R4, 1944 por T
" :'I.B One 21 page ®Meporantum for the preparatiom of Thioglycolic Acid j'-”"*_; __‘5 N
”  patent Papers® emclosed #m brown suvelope, it
~£0. Dne brown envelope bearing m‘h;;‘n.iddross % The Girdlar corp., e T i
ercdouisviiie, Xy. econtaiping 15 Papers. . - v R AR
21, Banila folder containing fiwm eix miscl. sheets of paper. ﬁ%; -3
- 8L, 47 pheoets of loose leal peper contajning seven punch boles and e a

bearing penciled notations, Found of first shelf of wooden -cabinet.
28 80 5X5 index cards. Pound on seccnd shelf of wooden caldnet, = -\

- shell of wooden cabinet in besement at 6823 nndred Bl =t et B s
The s&bove described materisl was removed from my home a‘t 6823 . . ’
. Xindred Street, Philadelphia, Pa. on June 6, 1950 with my per— .. -

-miswion and consent tur specie.l Agents of the Pedeml Burea.u of - e

©h o e

.- - Invastigation. ST ) ‘ NGL S S
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